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Longfellow-Peniket, Samantha

From: Brennand, Carmel
Sent: 11 January 2024 18:29
To:
Subject: Gold Classic, 315 Harehills Lane, LS9 6AA

Dear Mr Jalal 
 
Further to my visit to the above shop today and our telephone conversation, please may I remind you of the request 
that you send me an email with a screenshot of your cctv showing footage from the 11th December 2023 or a 
screenshot of the system calendar showing it is recording from at least the 11th December 2023. 
 
Please note the specific condition on your Premises Licence which states:- 
7. The CCTV system will have sufficient storage retention capacity for a minimum of 31 days continuous footage 
which will be of good quality.  
 
When you are in breach of one or more conditions you are operating other than in accordance with your Licence 
which is an offence under Section 136 of the Licensing Act 2003, namely:- 
 
(1)         A person commits an offence if -  
 

(a) he carries on or attempts to carry on a licensable activity on or from  
any premises otherwise than under and in accordance with an authorisation, or 

(b) he knowingly allows a licensable activity to be so carried on. 
 
 
(4)         A person guilty of an offence under this section is liable on summary conviction to imprisonment for a term 

not exceeding six months or to an unlimited fine, or to both. 
 
(5)         In this Part “authorisation” means -  
               

(a) a premises licence, 
(b) a club premises certificate, or 
(c) a temporary event notice in respect of which the conditions of section 98(2) to (4)  are satisfied. 

 
Yours sincerely 
 
 
Carmel Brennand| Senior Liaison & Enforcement Officer  
Entertainment Licensing | Leeds City Council 
T:   
E:     
W:Alcohol and entertainment (leeds.gov.uk) 
 
To make a payment for a Premises Licence online visit: Premises Licence Annual Fee Payment | To apply for a 
Temporary Event Notice visit: Temporary event notices (leeds.gov.uk) | To apply, vary or make changes to a 
Premises Licence visit: Premises licence (Leeds City Council) 
 




